
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
DATE:  30 November 2004 

ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 

           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 

OUR REF: 9/2/018/8 

 

Ms Mary Patrick 

19 Dawlish Road 

Plumstead 

7800 

 

FAX: (021) 797 5626 

 

Dear Ms Patrick 

 

PERMIT: No. 80/04/11/011/51 

 

I attach as requested a permit to undertake trial excavations at Erf 741, 29 Chiappini 

Street, Green Point, Cape Town. In the event that human remains are uncovered, all 

activities on site should cease, and SAHRA should be notified immediately. Any 

application for a phase 2 permit for exhumation would have to be accompanied by a 

formal public participation process, with interested parties and communities as 

indicated in the Act and the regulations and by SAHRA. The current process for this 

area is one which has been established by SAHRA, Heritage Western Cape and Cape 

Town City, and involves concurrent Sections 36 and 35 trial permits, issued by 

SAHRA and Heritage Western Cape, respectively. This is to ascertain, through 

limited trial excavations, whether this site is part of the historical burial ground.  It 

will therefore be necessary to have obtained permits from both authorities before 

work at the site commences. 

 

The Council wishes you every success with the project. 

 

Sincerely 

 

Mrs Mary Leslie 

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 

For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


